
San Elizario ISD
P.O. Box 920
San Elizario, TX 79849
Phone: 915.872.3900
Fax: 915.872.3903

The mission of the San Elizario Independent School District is to graduate students with innovative 
skills for 21st-century careers by focusing on academic and social skills, fostering transformative 
practices, and building community support through positive relationships between home and school.

A Proud Community of Champions – Soaring to Excellence!
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MEMORANDUM
To: Members of the Board of Trustees
From: Ms. Aggie Reyes, Executive Director of Child Nutrition Services
Subject: July 2024 – Meal Service Update
Date: September 17, 2024

HISTORY: The Child Nutrition Services Department will provide a monthly report to the Members 
of the Board of Trustees.

RATIONALE: The Child Nutrition Services Department served 28,287 student meals in the month 
of July 2024. This count includes breakfast, lunch, and supper meals.   

The Child Nutrition Department kicked off the school year with new menus that include student 
favorites such as Barbacoa tacos, chile colorado, and bacon cheeseburger. 
Fresh baked rolls, homemade beans, and fresh vegetables and fruits complete student meals. 
The decision to transition from milk cartons to milk bottles has increased milk consumption. 

Weekly trainings for employees that focus on food safety and employee wellness will keep us 
learning and engaged year-round.    

We are grateful for your continued support.

BUDGET: No budget impact.

ADMINISTRATIVE RECOMMENDATION: No Recommendation

For Approval?   ☐ Yes     ☒ No
If no, please check one:   ☐ Presentation     ☒ Report     ☐ Information
Please check if applicable:   ☐ Attachment Included


